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View Received Message

This mall is associated with ;
*SLZ9267) (B82539907345G)
QD
Dec 18 2015 6:00PM

[GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL FTE o]
Esteem Performance Pte Lid

“Regly | Reply All | Mark as Unread | Print Message | Delete Message | Farward |

Fram AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. {Express) (AIG_SG_EXPRESS), sent on 02/01/2020 14:53 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$6125.00) - SLZ92671 - Claim Handler: Chan, Yoke Shi

Approved:5125.00:Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour, Note: B/f paint required,

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY o -
There are no documents,




View Received Message

This mall s associated with :
*SLZ9267) (B2539907345G)
oD
De< 18 2019 6:00PM

[GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTE LTDY]
Egteern Performance Pie Lid

"“Reply | Reply All | Mark as Unread | _Print Message | Delets Message | _Forward |

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_S5G), sent on 30/12/2019 16:15 PM.
To LKK_HQ

Subject SL¥92671 / OD / 18/12/2019 / Coverage & Excess update

Dear LKK Autp Consultants Pre Ltd

Please note that policy is in force and excess amount is $2000.00

Thank you
Lim, Sheng Yang

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY

There are no documents. - - B
l




Yvonne Wnna !I.I{I{ Autn!

From: Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto)

. Sent: Thursday, January 02, 2020 3:52 PM
To: carmen@esteemperf com sg; kaeley@esteemperf.com.sg: SUR
Ce: shanice@esteemperf.comsg; serence@esteemperf.com.sg
Subject: VEHICLE NO:; SLZ9267] DOA: 18/12/2019 OD
Dear Sir,

As instructed by our client, please proceed to repair the insured vehicle SLZ9267) (excess $2000/-).

If there are any check items or supplementary items please inform our office’s Assignment Team at Tel: 6741 8434 to
arrange our surveyor for inspection.

All supplementary items and unconfirm items are subjected to further approval from insurance company before
completion of the repair.

*Our client reserve their right not to pay if there is no valid approval obtained before repair.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Yvonne Wong (Ms) | Case Handler

LEKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-1561 | email: ywonnewong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | 5(4080933)



Nivitha !LI{K Auto)

From: AlG SGP, Claims-Survey <AlGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 26 December 2019 9:54 AM

To: Admin A; assignments

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Subject: Aigencypt Reguest for survey - OD Claim SL.Z9267)
Attachments: 20191220182234705.pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly assist to survey.

Winnie Fan

AlIG

Claims Service Associate

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pie Lid

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Singapore 079120

winnie-lw fan@aig.com | www aig.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Tha informatiaon in this amailt fand iy atfachments) & confidentisd. If vou are nol the infendad recipient, you mist nol use or dissemmate the
irdfarmition. If you have recened this omadl in srror please immediately notify me by "Reply” command snd permanailly delste e ongingl snd
afly Copses or prnfouts thereof.  Although this email and any sltachmsnts arm beireved to be frea of any virus or other defect that nught afact any
Compules syshem o which | & received and cpened. (f is the maponsbility of the mcipient fo ensue that It is virus free and no responsbulily iz
accwpled oy AIG far any ioss or damage aniging i siy wary froem ifs use

From: jenny chong <lenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

Sent: Friday, December 20, 2019 6:15 PM

To: AIG 5GP, Claims-Survey <AIGSGP_ClaimsSurvey@aig.com>

Cc: carmen lim <carmen@esteemperf.com.sg>; serence cic <serence@esteemperf.com.sg>; Kaeley Ng
<kaeley@esteemperf.com.sg>; Shanice Leong <shanice@esteemperf.com.sg>

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Request for survey - OD Claim SLZ9267)

This meszage is from an external sender; be cautious with links and attachments.

Dear AIG,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS
PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOAL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCICDENT CASES
(NIMA)

We act for Goldbell Car Rental Pte Ltd who has appointed the under-mentioned workshop to repair
his motor vehicle no.SLZ 9267 J

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at :

Name of workshop : Esteem Performance Pte Ltd



Address : BLK 5033 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 #01-259 (S) 569536

- Tel ; 6484 1221
Fax : 6484 7829

We hereby give 2 clear days notice to conduct a pre-repair inspection of the said vehicle at the
above-mentioned workshop during office hours.

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any
intervening Saturday, Sunday or Public Holiday. The above-mentioned workshop will commence
repairs should you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection.

Vehicle currently in our workshop

Thank you
3

Freundliche GriBe / Best Regards

Jenny Chong
Senior Operation Executive | Operation Division
Esteem Performance Pte Ltd

P: 6484 1221
F: 6484 7829
E: jenny@esteamperf com.s

5 Ang Mo Kip Industrial Park 2 #01-254
{Head Office)

385 Sin Ming Drive Vicom Inspection Centre

(Showrocom)

WWww _este dforma Com

EEIE

-~ Forwarded message
From: < e m om.sg>
Date: Fri, Dec 20, 2019 at 6:13 PM
Subject: Message from "RNP002673F6F984"

To: jenny <lenny@esteemperf.com.sg>

This E-mail was sent from "RNPO02673F6F984" (MP C3004ex),

Scan Date: 12.20.2019 18:22:34 (+0800)

Queries to: scan@esteemperf.com.sg



Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd icoregnasssoriser
51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto,com

To: AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid
AIG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25
78 Shenton Way #07-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapora 079120 Singapore 408933
Attn:  Lim, Sheng Yang Date: 27 Dec 2018
Preliminary Advice
Vehicle No 1 SLZ9267L Accident Data s 1811272018
Make : TOYOTA PRIUS ALPHA Palicy MNo. 999994314
Assignment Date 1 26M2/2019 Excess : 550,00
Date of Inspection 1 261212019 Esi. Duratlon of Repair + 7.00
Inspection At : ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD (HQ)
BLK 5033 ANG MO KIO IND PARK 2, #01-259
SINGAPORE 569536

Point of Impact | General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front portion and paris claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimata (Grass) 8% 10,905.60
Revised Amount 55 6,125.00
Check Items (Estimated) 88 1,960.00
Total 'S% 8,085.00
Lump Sum Repair ‘85

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Valua 5%

Pre-Accident Value :5% 96,000.00
COE / PARF Rebate 5§ 49.454,00
Salvage Value :5%

Margin for Repair :5% 46,546.00

Remarks

{ X ) The vehicle is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy covaraga. Kindly let us
have your authorisalion,

{ ] The vehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

() Other comments :
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ENTRY L YA 1A

SIBMITTED BY: Pioh Hams Chios Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 20/12/2018 11:45
SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Piaase rapart comacly the detalls of the acodant ta speed up the daims process

2. This Foim rrul b coerepltees] lsJ. this 5:'-.-||l.!!r'-JI;1u' gndior e Authorsad Devear

. information provided must be &5 fruihful and sccurale as poaslba. Ay willul misrepresantilion of withokfing of matessl laciE may sflow mEmncs companiss i
repudiate policy | .]'Jll-l:,-

4. The lssus and scceptance of ttis Form by insurance companies s nol &n sdmission af palicy fiabsdity on the part of the inswreanca companis

5. Any falss reporting may ba raferred to the Polica for investigatian,

£ This report will be forwamnisd by he insures of the G1A Records Mansgsmant Centre sstablanad by he Gensral naurancs Agsocistio
mErchiving snd that copies of this report will, for & fee, be made availabla upon application by arpgind parmes

T. By tha loagament of this mpor 1o the insuners
gloresand

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

I Singapors (GIA) for

i haretyy consent 1o the archiving af mis report &t the centrs and (o copies of the rmpon basng mads svailables

Date Of Report 19/12/2019 18:03

Data Of Accident 18122018 18:10

Exact Location Of Accident ALONG CLEMENTI AVE 6 TOWARDS CLEMET| LOOP
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vahicle Ragistration Number SLZG2ET.)

Insured/Policyholder

Mame Of Registered Owner GOLDBELL CAR RENTAL PTELTD
Co Reg No 2 XXESD

Email Addrass NOEMAIL

Mahille Phons Mo

Allamative Fhone No OFFICE-86038389

Vehicle Particulars

Manufaclurer TOYOTA

Model PRIUS CX

Exacl Purpose for which vaehicla was being usad st

WSS T e
tima of accidant WORK PURFOSE

Ara you claiming under your own insurince policy

for repair 1o your vehicle? VES

Il Mo. Please state action to be taken

Vehicle Category PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Campany

Name of Insurance Company AIG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Flaal Palicy YES

Palicy Numbear 986904314

Cover Mole Numbser

Driver

Mame of Driver YASEN BIN ISMAIL
NRIC No Sx000C3021

Date Of Birth a7/04/1965

Cocupation oUTDOODR

Date Of Driving Pass 10/05/M1965

Dnving Experience 54 YEARS AND 7 MONTHS
Gendear MALE

Mabille Numbes (LOCAL ) +65-B6619265
Fax Numbaear

Contact Numbr

EMall Address NOEMAIL

Paga 1 of 15



BLK 224 YISHUN STREET 21
#6467

Postocode Te0224
Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company NO
Il No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad OTHER - HIRER

Vehicle Ragistration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vahicle =

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Cwn Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accidem COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions AFTER RAIN

Road Surfaca WET

Other Information

Was any foraign vehicla involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
invwalved In the accidant

Was any body injurad in the Acoidant? NG

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any othar material or property damaged? YES

| have besn approached by unknown parsan(s) NO
sallciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

‘Was the accident reporiad to the police? NO
If Yeas Pleasa siate which Palica Station

Was notice of intendad Prosacution given? MO
Il Yes, against wham?

Circumsiances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camara? YES

Remarks! Reasons VIDEO - ESTEEM PERFORMANCE
Was thare any audio recorded? 18]

YVahicle Registration Numbear GBCTZTAR

Vahicle Make/Modal/Colour LORRY

Details Of Properdies

Vahicle Catagory COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame aof Driver ZHENG WEN GUANG
NRIC/Passport Numbar EXO0OXA290

Contact Number 842565881

Address

Pastcoda

Insurance Company Name
MNature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Faga I of 16



Skatch Plan Pg. 1
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interested partlee

7. By the lodgrmmnt of this repart ba the imsurers, you lereby consent 1o the srchiving of this rapurt gt e gotre and L etapina. ol
thie repart being matle avallible slorerid

B rooseas aoder Ihe Panoail Dsts Frotscian Acl (DA

| undevuand, schnowlsdge, sgies snd coment thal:
fi) My insaarur, my workshop and the General Insurance Associstion of Singapore ["GIA”) may/ere permitted to collect, use,
dmmemmwthHmmhﬂIMMmmWMme
provided by mi o possessnd by my Insurer jeollectively the “Parsonal informatins®) and discioss and tronsfer such
Fersgnal Information to ol Insurer(s) whi have insured vahicleqs] involved in this sceident (ol insurer(s) whe have insured [
vohicle{s) Invohad in this accident shall be collectivaly referred to as the "insuren”), the Insusers’ lwyers/law firms, the
:mwamhndhmpnumwmmuﬁﬂmﬂwtﬂﬂuthtmﬂm}.hhmm
fi} processing. handling snd/or dealing with my claims incuding the settiement of the claims and any necessary
Inwestigntions relating to the clalm,
(W) Wnvestigating the accldent and/or my claims;
(1) carrying out and/or desling with my instructions o responding o sy engulries by me
{mmﬁmdmmmnﬁuﬂmmmmmwmmnﬂ.
which could imvolve disclosure of ¢artaln parsonsl dets sbout me to bring about delivery of the sme as well as on the
axtermal cover of envelopey/mall packages); and/ar

(7] mmmmummmmmmuﬂmummmhumm

L -

[e] il insurer(s) whi have Insured vehiclels) invohed in this accident and the lnsurers’ lswyers/law fivms, my/are peemitied
to coliect, use. disclose snd/for process my Personal information far one or more of the above Purposss; and

lc)  my Personal Infarmation may/ean he disclosed by sty of the Insirers and/or GIA to thelr third party service providen or
agzntsiincuding their luwyessflaw firms), which may be sited catside of Singapare, for one or more of the sbove Purposes.

(d]  my Persanal information will also be collected snd used to camplle dalms histary for the purpess af fraud detection,
investigatian and management in present and afl futers claime

(e}  the information s milected under [d] shove may be thared / disclossd: |

{11 roall Insurers and/ar any offer third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
reguiatory, lsw enforcement and government sgencles us ressanably required foc the purposes stited, o

[} far camplylng with requirements under any regulations, faws or court arders.

Ehi, =
Cate & Time. (1 driver is not the palicytolder] wwmﬂ
20 DEC T Date ETime:, RSN M
20 DEC 2019
‘r'ﬁdﬁ_ G, ¢ e
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Sketch Plan Pg. 2
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DESCHIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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20 DEC 200 Pate & Tim=2 0 DEC 2M9
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE Pg. 1
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> Back to OneMotoring

. Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owmer ID Type:

Cramee |0:

Vehicle Detalls

Wehicle Mo

Wehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Dale:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manutacturing Year:

Engine Mo

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registratian Date:
First Reglstration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligiility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Pakd:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount

The information contalned hereln is correct as at 27 Dec 2019

Comgany
451D

SLZ9267)

Yes

27 Dec 201¥
TOYOTA

PRIUS ALPHA HYBRID 1LBSCVT
White

07

ZZR0AL2252
Zvwanoozrals
100.0 kW (134 bhp
$30.242.00

23 May 2018
ZIMay 2018

a

§24.339.00

Yes
22 May 2028
$18,254.00

22 May 2028

8 - Car above 1600cc or F7kW | 130bhg)
10

$39.001.00

$£31.200.00

$49,454.00



& . | ESTEEM
= PERFORMANC

P FORME

CE it D

Bl 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 §01-251/ 258, 580536
Tol +65 6484 1221 Fax: +65-6484 TERD Website: www astsampert com.sg

7
: Vo /@Témv
‘ Repair Estimates SLZ 9267 J }.,___- -"’H,-. e s iy
Parts (a) Cost/ List Price ltems 5 7.,046.00 B Jz 54 £E7. %
Plus/Less 10% 5 704.60
Total of Cost/ List 5 7,750.60
(b} Nett Price llems
Less
Total of Nett Item
() Special Nett Items $ 115.00
Total Parts Cost s 7.865.60
Labour $ 3,040.00
Total 5 10,905.60
The above lotal will be subjected 1o T% G ST
Mame of Surveyor %ﬂﬂﬁfé
Company -4, /e
Survey conducted on 2 0, "{’ Z /? 7 at /7 -'ﬁfq,ql
Remarks By Surveyor
(a) The repair of this vehicle !s/ampm'z'ed / Is not authorized until further notice
(b) Recommended Days of Repair T F day(s)
() Resurvey Required | tye+Flguaiied

id] Excess 5

je) Signature of surveyor

L

Date: ZJ'/;J/!P
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Wi PER ]

\ ESTEEM
- PERFORMANC,

Bik 5033 Ang Mo Kio, Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 250, 560536
Telh +65-5484 1221 Fax «65-5484 7829 Website: www. pateampart com sg

Spare Parts
Vahicle No SLZ 9267 J Submit By JENNY
Maka & Model : TOYOTA PRIUS ALPHA Year Manufacture 2017
Chassis No ZVW400027818 Engine No
Cost / List
SiNo. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
1 |Front number plate A, 1 |[sas00 SN —
2  |Front number plate garnish 1 |s4000 i
s |Headlamp LH Mg 1 [$330.00 —
4 |Headlamp RH Mg am 1 [$330.00 il
s |Headlamp clip 10 |s15.00 =
& |Front support panel LH B 1
7 |Front support panel centre — & 1 (345000 o
g |Front support panel RH ) 1
g |Condenser 1 |s450.00 7
10 |Condenser fan motor 1 |s185.00 4
11 |Condenser fan blade 1 |575.00 4
12 |Condenser fan cowling 1 |s8s.00 7
132 |Radiator 1 |ssoo0.o0 7
14  |Radiator fan motor 1 |s160.00 -
15 |Radiator fan blade 1 |s60.00 g
16 |Radiator fan cowling 1 |NA
17 |Coolant Me | 1 |s2000 SN —
18 |Front bumper | 1 [s23000 —
1e  |Front bumper clip Ae, | 10 |s10.00 —
20  |Front bumper reinforcement 1 |s200.00 5
21 |Front bumper side retainer LH 2.y 1 |s30.00 —
22 |Front bumper side retainer RH 1 |$30.00 i
23 |Front bumper bracket LH 1 |sa0.00 7

Naote: If any of the quoled parts are recormmended lo be repaired, then an additfonal labour charge

will be charged accordingly undear supplameantary

Blk 3033 Ang Mo Kio Industrinl Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 569536 Tel: 64841221 Fax: 64847829
Company Reg No. 2000054858 / GST Mo, 2000054835-N




.Spare Parts

Vehicle No SLZ 9267 J Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model ; TOYOTA PRIUS ALPRA Year Manufaclure 2017
Chassis No ZVW400027818 Engine No
Cost/ List
SiNo. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Surveyor
24 |Front bumper bracket RH 1 |s80.00 -
25 |Front bumper sponge 1 |s3s.00 7
z6 |Front emblem A 1 [530.00 —
27 |Front bumper upper grille chs 1 |sisono —
28 |Front bumper lower grille | fmpt  [s240.00 e
2¢  |Front bumper centre garnish (black) | 1
ao  |Front bumper tow cover fw| 1 [s1200 X
31 |Fog lamp LH P4 1 |ses00 F
32 |Fog lamp RH S 1 |ses00 A
33 |Fog lamp daily light LH Sq 1 [s23000 i'd
34 |Fog lamp daily light RH S 1 |s230.00 X
35 |LH front fender A4 1 |s21000 ol
35 |LH front fender undershield 2:7 1 |st0.00 —_—
a7 |LH front fender undershield clip Ael 10 [$1500 —
as  |LHF fender wording "HYBRID" e 1 |s25.00 —
30 |RH front fender Fde 1 |s21000 —
a0 |RH front fender undershield cH 1 |sroo0 —
a1 |RH front fender undershield clip A, 1 [$15.00 -
42 |RHF fender wording "HYBRID" A, 1 |s25.00 —
43 |Front windscreen €/ 1 |$1350.00 —
a4 |Front windscreen moulding A 1 [ss5.00 ==
45  |Front windscreen sealant Ae. 1 |ss000 SN Fosn—
46 |Bonnet B §320.00 o
Note: If any of the quoled parts are racommended lo be repaired, then an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly under supplementary
L *
Hlk 3033 Ang Mo Ko Tndustrial Park 2 #01-259 Sinpapore S69536 Tel 64841221 Fax: b4847829

C oy Hcg Mo, 20005485 A0GST No. J0.0003485-M




< | ESTEEM
== PERFORMANC

! EXI RM A

Bk 5033 Ang Mo Klo. Ind Park 2 #01-251/ 259, 560536
Tal +65-6484 1221 Fax -B5-6484 VE2S Website www asteamper com sg

Labour
Vahicle No SLZ 9267 J Submit By Carmen Lim
Make & Model TOYOTA PRIUS ALPHA Year of Manufacture : 2017
S/No Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK QUT ACCIDENT _
REPAIR AREA. (BONNET,FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT PANEL, | §1.200.00 74
LHF FENDER .RHF FENDER)
2 |TOPUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (BONNET FRONT BUMPER. SUPPORT PANEL. | §1.20000 | “C&e/
LHF FENDER.RHF FENDER)
3 _|To check wiring & focus headlamp $50.00 Zeyt
4 |To tuff coat A Z | $200.00 X
5 |To remave & refit radiator. condenser to assist work load, $150.00 el
lo lop up A/C gas
6 |To do wheel alignment. Aas | §120.00 X
7 |To remove & refit front windscreen. $120.00 —_—

Nole: The above estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be gquote accordingly as a supplementary,

Company Reg Mo, 200005485N [ GST No. 20-(HNI5485-N




ESTEEM

PERFORMANGE o s % e s s e sons sswsrvpart com g

Spare Parts
Vehicle No. ¢ SLZ 9267 J Submit By : JENNY
Make & Model : TOYOTA PRIUS ALPHA Year Manufaclura  : 2017
ChassisNo  : ZVWAOOOZTA18 Engine No.
Cost / List
S/No, Parl Description Qty Unit Price Dizposition by
Price Surveyor
1 |Front number plate A 1 |s4s00 SN —
2 _|Front number plate garnish N~ 1 [s40.00 Z
! 37" |Headlamp LH Pl 1 lsso0 [N |
1~ |Headlamp RH A% am 1 |s330.00 v | &«
~ s~|Headlamp clip ) 10 [$15.00 il
[6 |Front support panel LH B i
(7 |Front support panel centre — & 1 |saso00 v —
(8 |Front support panel RH | 1
s |Condenser 1 |$450.00 ra
10 |Condenser fan motor 1 |3185.00 7/
11 |Condenser fan blade 1 37500 ?(
12 |Condenser fan cowling 1 |s8s.00 77 Jin
13 |Radiator 1 |s50000
14 |Radiator fan motor 1 |$180.00 :
15_ |Radiator fan blade 1 |ss0.00
_#s) _|Radiator fan cowling cme| + |wad &S v/
_447) |Coolant e | 1 [s2000 = /|
_Ai®) |Front bumper | 1 |s23000 S|
" 46 |Front bumper clip e, | 10 |$10.00 V4 —
20 |Front bumper reinforcement A 1 [s20000 >4
L#4" |Front bumper side retainer LH 2y 1 |saw.00 v —
" 22 |Front bumper side retainer RH Sk 1 sa000 >
23 |Front bumper bracket LH AT 1 380,00 "_-,’(‘

MNote: If any of the quoted parts are recommended fo be repaired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged sccordingly under supplementary.

L
Bk 3031 Ang Mo Klo Industrial Puck 2 #01-250 Singapore 569516 Tel 6484|221 Fax: 64847829

Company Reg Mo. 2000054854 J (G5T No. 20-0005485-H
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Spare Parts

Viahicle No. SLZ 9267 J Submit By Carmon Lim
Make & Modal : TOYOTA PRIUS ALPHA Year Manufaclure : 2017
Chassis No ZVWAD0027318 Engina No.
Cost/ List
SiNo, Part Description Gty Unit Price Disposition by
Price Survayor
24 |Front bumper bracket RH Al 1 |ssooo Z
25  |Front bumper sponge fa. 1 [s3sc0 ) A
(24 _tFront emblem Ae 1 |sa000 v —
(z7) Front bumper upper grille cha 1 |s15000 v e
28) AFront bumper lower grille T bt [see000 v —
20 |Front bumper centre gamish (black) - 1
3o |Front bumper tow cover | 1 [$1200 X
a1 |Foglamp LH i1 [ses00 X
32 |Foglamp RH Jis 1 |se5.00 A
33 |Fog lamp daily light LH I 1 [s2s000 X
34 |Fog lamp dally light RH S 1 [523000 ) X
_{sg~ |LH front fender Fd 1 [s21000 V4 —
(367 |LH front fender undershield 2y 1 |sr000 v/ —
(7 |LH front fender undershield clip #e| 10 |s15.00 ¥ =
Jag]  |LHF fender wording "HYBRID" U 1 [$25.00 / —
~ a9 |RH front fender Bl 1 521000 V4 —
5 |RH front fender undershield cM 1 stooo /. —
[+ |RH front fender undershield clip A, 1 |s15.00 v —
2 |RHF fender wording "HYBRID" A 1 [s2s00 v —
(se~ |Front windscreen €m 1 lmsseenglSU0V | —
[+ |Front windscreen moulding A 1 s 4NV —
45 |Front windscreen sealant Ae. 1 |s50.00 SN ¢orn—
| (s6 |Bonnet B 1 |s32000 i —

Nofe: If any of the quoted parls ara recommeanded o D8 repaired, then an addilional labour charge

will be charged accordingly under supplamentary.

Bli 5033 Ang Mo Kio Industrin] Park 2 #01-259 Singapore 5693536 Tel: 64841221 Fux: 64847829

Compurny Rleg Mo, 200005485M [ GST Mo, 20-0005485-N
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Spare Parts

Vahicle No

SLZ 9267 J

Make & Modsl :
Chassis No

TOYOTA PRILUS ALPHA

ZVWa00027818

Submil By

Yaar Manufaciure

Engine No.
Cost / List

Carmen Lim

2017

S/No.

Part Description

Qty Unit

Disposition by
Surveyor

24/

Bonnet lock

<+

25

Bonnet heat insulator

26

Bonnet heat insulator clip

3

onnet hinge LH

287

Bonnet hinge RH

29

30

H

32

33

34

as

38

17

18

18

20

21

22

23

67

1

a8

1

69

1

Note; If any of the quoled parts are recormmended lo be repalired, then an additional labour charge

will be charged accardingly under supplementary.

Hik 5033 Anjg Mo Kio Industria] Park 2 601-259 Singapore 565536 Tel: 84841221 Fax: 64B47R29
Company Reg Mo, 2000054585 / G5T Mo 20-0005485-N
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ESTEEM

mmnmg Bk 5033 Ang Mo Ko, Ind Park 2 #01-25Y 250, GERS38,
Tok +55- B4E4 1271 Faw 055484 TERD Wihalta: v sstoemparl com ag

Labour
Vahicle No. : SLZ 9267 J Submit By : Carmen Lim
Make & Modal : TOYOTA PRIUS ALPHA Year of Manufacture : 2mv
SiMo Labour Description Esimated Adjusted
Price Price
1 |TO RENEW DAMAGED PARTS & KNOCK OUT ACCIDENT i
REPAIR AREA, (BONNET,FRONT BUMPER,SUPPORT PANEL, | $1,200.00 ( "JJ

LHF FENDER RHF FENDER)

2 |10 PUTTY, RESPRAY PAINT FOR AFFECTED ACCIDENT
REPAIR AREA. (BONNET,FRONT BUMPER,SUPPORT PANEL, | §1,20000 | 7oee/

LHF FENDER RHF FENDER)
3 |To check wiring & focus headlamp $50.00 Zey
4 |To tuff comt A2 | $200.00 X
§ |Toremovo & rafit radiator, condensar to assis work load, $150.00 oy
to top up A/C gas.
6 |To do wheel alignment. A | $120.00 X
7 |To remove & refit fronl windscreen. $120.00 —

Note: The abiove estimate of repair is based on visual assessment of the external affected areas. Any
additional damages observed during the course of repair will be quots accordingly a3 a supplomeantary.

L
Company Reg Mo 2000054858 / GST Ho. 20-0003485-N
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ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

BLK 5033 ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2

#01-258 SINGAPORE 568536

Spare Parts TelBaB41221 Fax 64847820
Vehicla No. SLZ 9267 J Submit By : CARMEN Lim
Maka & Moded ; TOYOTA PRIUS ALPHA Year Manufaclure : 2017
Chassis No ZVWAD002TB18 Engine Na,
Cost/Llist
Supplementary
SiNo. Part Description Qty Unit Price Disposition by
Price . Surveyor
_+ |Air cleaner assy cA] 1 lsatneo v
_2~ |Hybrid Radiator ﬁl. 1 [s330.00 v
_3~|Bonnet cable T4 1 [seeso 23((]
_«~ |Cowling top bracket nry 1 |ses00 v
&~ |Horn LH Yy 1 |sas00 o
& |Hom RH P4 $45.00 W4
3~ |Wiper garnish i $195,00 v,
& |Hose,water by pass No.2 $18.00 Vi
a8

i |k b | | | o =i | | = == | |-

23

- | = | == |

Nate: If any of the quoted parts are mcommended [0 be repaired, than an additional labour charge
will be charged accordingly tundar supplemontary.

1015




ESTEEM

PERFORMANCE ‘ivzizelrisroisovsmmes comsg

SLZ 9267 J

Firla lited

| Repair Estimates

= oy A
):% /{MI'? i /7 Py

Parts (a)Cost/ListPrice lems  § ] 53 'UU 7,046.00 ‘Fr?' 19300 Bt 254¢2, <
PluslLess __ 10% s SIS0 704.60 # S15-30
Totalof Costitist 5 5L 1380 775080 {“5663’ >0
{2} Nefi Price itams ;
Less
Total of Nett item
(c) Special Nott ltems s IS0 11sa00 #m‘i 00
Total Paris Cost g S ﬁ’i SQ 7.885.60 k‘ﬁ (L§-30
Labour $ Iigﬂj 1J 3,040.00 #l §40-00
Total s 1347 ] (o,s0s.50 ¢l 3%
Tha atiove total will be subjectsd fo 7% G.S.T.
Mame of Surveyor /4 nAagré
Company f e
Survey conducted on 280209 ol /1§ 5aq
Riamarks By Survevar
{a) The rapair of this vehicle Wed s not authorized until further notice.
(b) Recommended Days of Repalr g F day(s)
{c) Resurvey Regulred | NekFladfad
{d) Excess 3
(e) Signalure of surveyor S vate: 2602/ P




.Iﬂ& AEAERAFRAS o, [ |Jem

JAE AUTOPTELTD @@ eHR ©® v .

Bik 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710 Ul St £33 1810 gt M. s wat Ting Dby 8411 TR
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450618 (Account) b o =
WAREHOLISE: == Sea @ H 2 nis!
48A SUNGE] KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 728872 [r— T T PR ———— o Dt STTRFE Sl St
TEL: B385 1255 FAX: 6365 2580
Ernalt mwﬂw Wi lilarls Jl:l'ui.l'J.i [l e Wijiiem UJ.IJ!?_ Gl | lAute b el |
i oech | bncln w Gy
GST REQ NO: M2-0118201-3 €O, REG, NO.: 18830T741M Sl jlug M||_||,,'_:|1[Ju:::n Mt"nl.l. |1ulmrr~ I dapnl
Ciraeeol Lq
ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD "~ TAXINVOICE : AR202001-04
ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 BLK 5033 #01-259 ! DATE : 08/01721
CUSTOMER.ID ! EST
= VEH REG. NO. SLZ92
SINGAPORE 569536 TERMS : 30d
TEL: 64841221 FAX : 64847829 PO NO. :
ATTN : SHANICE PAGE NO. : Page 11
CURR. : S
) SQ STOCKID DESCRIPTION StkLoo QTY UFRICE AMODL
1. T5351047111 FRT BOMET LOCK oc i 40,00 40
ZVWH0 CC12-0-03B6 {
SUB-TOTAL: W
ADD GST 700 % YU
H&0E TOTAL AMOUNT SGD: Vrdi
[P] 08/01/2020 153934 [E] 08012020 3383
Goods Sold are not refundable for Cash
Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).
|
| Goods Received in Good Order
| TABAwoRalu AR e
[ Sales Executive: STEVEM *«ARZO0ZO001-041762%8s CF?/QL-
This is computer generated document Y

No signature is required. Signature / Co Stamp / Date

e ]




- IRe

A % A A A IR 3)
JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Blk 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710
TEL: 87453837 FAX: 67454442, OT450616 (Account)
WAREHOUSE:

#8A SUNGE! KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 728072
TEL: 8365 1255 FAX: G385 2580

Emaill: jasaitcipuc fic.not sq
GST AEGQ. NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 199007741M

MBS RERE HLaEe
gt Mgyt BA1T WTHA ¢ I WS

QPP ERD & g ol

[

Cetny

G| Dwict £33 0000 Bl Glenst EI00 8T 1 Dl it 0017 1T

28 Le@az U oae

Do . 0417 0004

vt Dm0 000 Dol Dirwwty W17 TP Dol w04

Wijiar Nimalis; BIVED (e Wiper Biacksy, Siipe [ Mads i Kanen |
Fouctt | Mnde &y Gemany |
Spawriy pluge Migepin Denss, HOK iace In dapan)

|H1 bYelpraa A
ES‘I‘EEMPERFDRMANGEP‘IEIE TAXINVOICE - AR202001-03+
ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 BLK 5033 #01-259 \ DATE : 07/0172C |
CUSTOMERID : ESTC |
2R 0 VEH REG. NO. SLZ9
SINGAPORE 569536 TERMS : 30d
TEL : 64841221 FAX : 64847829 PO NO.
ATTN : SHANICE PAGE NO. Pagolc
CURR. St
~ 5Q STOCKID DESCRIFTION p StkLoe QTY UPRICE AMOU
1. T16711-37040 RAD FAN COWLING cc 1 85.00 85
ZWA10 ZVW30 ZVW40 CC12-0-098
2. T16712-37050 RAD FAN COWLING TOF GUIDE o 1 45.00 45
ZVW40 CC12-N-05B
3. TG5010-47050 HYBIRD RADIATOR / oo 1 330,00  33C
ZVW40 CCl12-K-02C
4. TB6520-47010 HORN (LWR PI'I'CEED}/ e i 45.00 45
NZE141 ZVW40 CC12-G-02B2
5. T86510-48070/06120 HORN ( HIGH PIT ) oo 1 45.00 45
NKE165 NZE141 CCl121-01B
6, T55708-47150 WIPER GARNISH oc 1 195.00 195
ZVW40 Cl4-K1-3AA
SUB-TOTAL: 74501
‘ ADD GST 7.00 % 5
|/ /[ / E &OF TOTAL AMOUNT SGD: 797

[P] 07/01/2020 17:T8.10
Goods Sold are not refundable for

Interest Rate of 1.5% per month

JAE Auto Pia Litd.
Sales Exeoutiv

e IR

This Is compuber generoted document.
No signature ls required.

AT ey

[B]07/01/2020 51228

be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

Goods Received in Good Order

Signaturs / Co Stamp / Date



' 'ne HERBRAR RG] o [ s
- JAE AUTOPTELTD @ o eeBERA @ 2, . o1

Bik 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAFORE 408710 o Ghvmas £388 0T0 Y P Zivwa 4417 ¥R
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, G7450616 (Account) =
WAREHOUSE: .5}1 E Sac 2 B o=
484 SLINGE] KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 720672 a3l Tl 41T OTN Depd Diesct 11T 10 Dl Soa S0 AFB vl Bt 4
TEL: 8365 1255 FAX: BI65 2580
Emall: jasauto@pacific ret sg Wipms Tlain :F#-‘r INI;::-MH 'Mr?-lr tu;hn-|1_ Siopw | Mokt i) Bawma |
GST REG, NO.: M2-0118201-3 CO, REG. NO.: 189307741M ark i M D, G0 (HEAE 6 Lo
Ge 3000141
ESTEEM PERFORMANCE FTE LTD TAXINVOICE : AR202001-023
ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 BLK 5033 #01-259 , DATE : 06/01/20
CUSTOMER ID : ESTO
‘ VEH REG. NO. SLZ92¢
SINGAPORE 569536 TERMS : 30 da
TEL : 64841221 FAX : 64847829 PO NO, :
ATTN : SHANICE PAGE NO. : Page l o
CURR. ; 5¢
80 STOCKID DESCRIPTION StkLoc QTY UFRICE AMOU
1. T53410-47100/160 FRT BONET HINGE RH oo 1 25,00 25
ZVW40 CC12-G-01B4
2, T53420-47100/160 FRT BONET HINGE LH oo 1 25.00 25
ZVW40 C14-H1-1AA4
SUB-TOTAL: s5C
ADD GST 700% 3
E&0OE TOTAL AMOUNT SdD: 53
[F] 06/01/2020 133426 [B] 06012020 1:33371
Ooods Sold are not refundable for Cash
Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).
Goods Received in Good Order

KA N
STEVEN «AR2D02001-023T73s

Sales BExecutive

This Is computer generated document.
No signature s required. Signature / Co Stamp / Date
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B %48 A AF R4
JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bik 3018 UBI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710

TEL: 67453633 FAX: G74b4442, 67450616 (Account)

WAREHOUSE:

4AA SUNGEI KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 728672

TEL: 8385 1255 FAX: 8365 2560

Email: jseauto@ipackfic.net.ag

GST REG. NO.: M2-0112201-3 CO. REQ. NO.: 18230TT41M

£

R b
Pt TEww 11 WP {5 WETR

e D X ANE

Uagel Daresrs B4 11 ETH

Awga by Eremr

I e/ "

ol F e S22 gt Biewsts $450 E75E

=B Leac ) E

Capt s GO UM Dapt Teem @

Wigner Dnlsedr NYSTI (Rappas; Wopes Diade], Siitpe [ Wakd ih Kipwaray |

Foaerdi | Madia by Qavmmy |

Spawts ployg: Mappon Eeena, NGK (s & Jaga]

GEF Y ﬂwmfli.
ESTEEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD _ - TAXINVOICE - AR201912-13(
ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 BLK 5033 #01-259 DATE : 26/1212(
/  CUSTOMERID : EST(
VEH REG. NO, SLZ9A
SINGAPORE 569536 TERMS - 30 i
TEL : 64841221 FAX : 64847829 PO NO.
ATTN : SHANICE PAGE NO. Page 1 ¢
CURR. St
| SQ STOCKID DESCRIPTION StkLoe QTY UPRICE AMDU
J 1. TOB8B9-BO0B2 COOLANT (41,) (** YELLOW cro 1 20.00 2(
CAP ** ) (C1800)
ALL CCI12-FRT
\/2. T52119-47949 FRT BUMPER. | 3" o 1 230.00 23(
ZVWA40 C13-C2-7A
/ 3. T52161-16010ROC BUMPER CLIP cc c'(r oo 1
ALLMODEL C14-A1-6B1
J 4 1531047000 RAD GRILLE EMBLEM cc 1 3000 3
/ AVVS50 ZVW30 CC12-P-0187
5, T53111-47050 BAD GRILLE 1 ce 1 150,00 150
J ZVW40 cC12-0-01C1
¥~ 6. T53102-47180 FRT BUMPER LOWER GARNISH g 1 24000 24
ZVWAD Cl3-L1-4C
7. T9OA67-07220 CLIE, (NC) pa (m 1.50 !
ZYX10 CC12-N-03B9
CONTINUE NEXT PACE o

[F] 26122019 1X3129

Goods Sold are not refindable for Cash.
Titecest Rate of 1.5% per month will be impased on OverDus Account(s).

ORIGINAL

[BE]Z1ZZUIT X3O4C



Aermngu iy [

‘ne 0 £ b FAR RN G it
JAE AUTOPTELTD Q= ® P HHE © .o o |

[ ]

Bk 3018 LRI ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710 Ly [ g Eipas G467 AT40
TEL: 67453833 FAX: 67454442, 67450616 [Account) ;
WAREHOUSE: = Seas .z U B
484 SUNGE| KADUT AVE SINGAPORE 720872 g B, 8417 /0 AT TSIy R e T—
TEL: B385 1255 FAX: 8365 2580 .
Emat jpoaoOpaciicret g Wr A AR oo S et
GSTREG. NO.: M2-0119201-3 CO. REG. NO.: 123307741M Fymari gz Hypguan Dansn. WUSE i in digsm)
GR 2000014
ESTEEM FERFORMANCE PTE LD TAXINVOICE : AR201912-130
ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 BLK 5033 #0(1-259 DATE : 2612720
. CUSTOMER ID : ESTO
’V“‘ VEH REG. NO. SLZ92%
SINGAPORE 569536 TERMS t M ds
TEL : 64841221 FAX : 64847829 PO NO.
ATTH :SHANICE PAGE NO. : Poage2o0
CURR., : 8¢
~_5Q STOCKID DESCRIPTION SikLoc QTY UPRICE AMOTT
8, T75374-47050M1 FRT FENDER *HYBRID" oo 1 25,00 25
BEMHBLEM th
/ ZVW40 ZVW30 Cl14-H1-1C5
9. TS53801-470s0 FRET FENDER Rd oo | 210,00 210
ZVWa0 CC12-M-05F
\/ 10, T53301-47070 FRT BONNET oo i 32000 320
ZVWa0 CC12-E-03A
SUB-TOTAL: 1,290
ADD GST 7,00 % 87
- L&0E TOTAL AMOUNT SGD: 1,33741
[¥] 26/122019 1551:25 [R] 261272019 33646

Ooods Sold erenot refundable for Crah
Interest Rate of 1.5% per month will be imposed on OverDue Account(s).

Goods Received 1n Cirdler
BRI T &
Sales Bxeoutive: STEVEN AARTOI TV -13087n \v

This is com puter generated documont.
No signature is required. Signeturs / Co Stemp / Date

N e L
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JAE AUTO PTE LTD

Bik 3018 LB ROAD 1 #01-121 SINGAPORE 408710

TEL: 87453833 FAN: 67454442, 67450618 (Account)

WAREHOLISE:

B0 JALAN LAM HUAT #B81-06/08 CARROS CENTRE

SINGAPORE 737089 TEL:

63625226 FAX: G3E265TT

Email: |jssautoltpacilic nel.ag

E‘SI'EIEM PERFORMANCE PTE LTD

ANG MO KIO INDUSTRIAL PARK 2 BLK 5033 #01-259

i

SINGAPORE 5693536
TEL + 64841221 FAX : 64847829
ATTN : SHANICE

oI
Eaml Sian BILFTFH FO0A09ESD

@OPEAN O

Cogh L mct, L0 013

AF Re»a.a

rumm
ﬂ‘n i 3

s [k BACI WETH _.lllh"lfl'ﬂ

RR DLl LY m m

g Dy 0 T B8 Bapt Elowey

2 Dopg) 1

Gl [t 801 P WPRA

GR

Wiper [sficla: FUWE (i Wiy Lilnite), Sl | Mae b Kives |,

Foiechy | ko i Daw ey |

——— e e e e e e e e e e T ———— —————————— — . e . e, O

1. T52116-47030
ZVW40

2.+ TSIRT6-47091
ZVW40

4. -TH3R75-47061
ZVW40

wod (TR0467-07220
ZYXI10 |

5. THIIWTF”H’

6 TR T0-476
) ZNW40 17

7. TS3802-47080
VW40
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